
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Phase I Improvements


Solar Trail Lighting
RDA Property 30,811$        2021
4th St to RDA 12,572$        2021
RDA to 8th St -$              2021
Total 43,383$        


Trail Amenities
Bench Frames 2,400$          2021
Tree Cycled Ash for Benches 300$             2021
Volunteer Bench Construction 1,300$          2021
Trash & Recycling Containers 6,000$          2021
Wayfinding Signage 2,000$          2021
Total 12,000$        


Trails
RDA Property 112,410$      2021
RDA Property Design 21,816$        2020
4th St to RDA 48,711$        2021
4th St to RDA Design 14,544$        2020
RDA to 8th St -$              2021
RDA to 8th St Design -$              2020
Total 197,481$      


Pedestrian Bridge
Superstructure 405,103$      2021
Concrete Abutments 70,000$        2021
Design & Engineering 71,265$        2020
Total 546,368$      


Native Plantings
RDA Property 22,500$        2021
RDA Property Design 3,375$          2021
Mandt Park -$              2022
Mandt Park Design -$              2021
Total 25,875$        


Riverbank Restoration
RDA Property 211,600$      2021
Design & Engineering 31,740$        2020
Total 243,340$      


River Access
Design & Engineering -$              2021







Construction -$              2022
-$              


Subtotal DOT Qualifying Expenditures 929,082$      
Subtotal of All Expenditures 1,025,064$  


Phase II Improvements


Restoration & Remediation
Engineering 100,000$      2021
Construction 325,000$      2021
Total 425,000$      


Dam Removal
Engineering 26,648$        2020
Engineering 26,648$        2021
Engineering 24,225$        2022
Construction 484,500$      2022
Total 562,021$      


Whitewater Improvements
Engineering $66,283 2020
Engineering $66,283 2021
Engineering $60,258 2022
Construction $1,205,154 2022
Total $1,397,978


Whitewater Trails, Underpass, Plazas, Water St Trail
Engineering 58,936$        2020
Engineering 89,976$        2021
Engineering 53,579$        2022
Construction 1,278,504$  2022
Total 1,480,996$  


Subtotal DOT Qualifying Expenditures 3,714,127$  
Subtotal of All Expenditures 3,865,995$  


Phase III Improvements


Mandt Park Improvements - Phase I 
Mobilization 270,000$      2023
Roadway System 368,000$      2023
Multi-Use Path and Shoreline Naturalization 387,000$      2023
East Parking Lot 75,000$        2023







West Parking Lot 260,000$      2023
Contigency (20%) 272,000$      2023
Design & Engineering 295,000$      2022
Total 1,927,000$  


Jefferson St Pedestrian Bridge
Design & Engineering 29,820$        2020
Construction 468,600$      2021
Total 498,420$      


Subtotal DOT Qualifying Expenditures 2,395,600$  
Subtotal of All Expenditures 2,425,420$  







DOT Qualifying 
Expenditure


Total DOT Qualifying Expenditures 7,038,809$        
YES Total of All Expenditures 7,316,479$        
YES
YES City Match (State Grants & Borrowing) 1,407,762$        


DOT Grant Match 5,631,047$        


Acquired State Grant Funding Match 531,745$            
YES Pending State Grant Funding Match 612,500$            
YES Subtotal 1,144,245$        
YES
YES 2021 WDNR Stewardship 249,000$            
YES


Total State Grants 1,393,245$        


Total DOT & State Grants 7,024,292$        
YES
NO City Cost 292,186$            
YES
NO
YES
YES


YES
YES
NO


YES
YES
NO
NO


YES
YES


NO


Notes
Acquired State Grants: WEDC Idles Sites, 2019 WDNR 
Stewardship. Some of the grant funding will be spent 
in 2020 making those dollars ineligible to be used as a 
match.


Pending State Grants: 2020 WDNR Municipal Flood 
Control, 2020 WDNR Municipal Dam Program


2021 WDNR Stewardship: $249,000 ($250,000+ 
awards need to be approved by the Joint Finance 
Committee)







NO


DOT Qualifying 
Expenditure


YES
YES


YES
YES
YES
YES


NO
YES
YES
NO


NO
YES
YES
YES


DOT Qualifying 
Expenditure


YES
YES
YES
YES







YES
YES
YES


NO
YES





		Sheet1






WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
February 17, 2020 
8:00 AM 
Stoughton City Hall – Hall of Fame Room   
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Pete Manley, Alex DeSmidt, Brandon Holstein, Bob Diebel, 
and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests: Eric Olson, Dan Hanson, Mark Hale, Tim Swadley, David Pfeiffer, Katherin Foster    
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:03 am.  
 
2. Approval of the January 21, 2020 Minutes 
Motion by Holstein and seconded by Manley to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
Mark Hale presented slides to the committee that showed the current conditions of the river north 
of County Road B which included wildlife. He is concerned that the water level decrease will 
impact the wildlife negatively. Dan Hanson echoed Hale’s concerns about the water levels and 
impact to wildlife. David Pfeiffer shared that he was not notified about the project and that many 
residents did not know what was going on. Foster shared that she was concerned about the 
wildlife impacts to the millpond.  
 
4. Communications  
Glynn shared that he sent letters to City riparian owners upstream of the dam. The letter was to 
invite them to two separate meetings where he covered details of the project. 15 riparian owners 
attended the two different meetings and the majority of attendees were excited about the project. 
The main concern among the attendees was the impact to wildlife.  
 
Glynn and the committee discussed the different grant options open to them at the time. He 
shared that he met with DNR officials the previous week and their ruling for the Municipal Dam 
Program grant was that the City was ineligible to apply due to not having a directive from them.  
 
Glynn shared that the City received an official letter from the DNR on the contaminated sediment 
found in the millpond. The City is working with Strand to develop a remediation and restoration 
plan. 
 
Old Business 
 
4. Public Forum 
The committee reviewed questions and comments that were left by attendees. The committee felt 
that the public forum went well.   
 
New Business 
 
6. Future Agenda Items  
- River Restoration 
- Grant Updates 
- Wildlife Impacts  
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Diebel and seconded by DeSmidt at 9:19 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 








Yahara Riverfront Budget 
Dan Glynn


Director of Parks & Recreation







Phases 
 Phase I


 RDA Trail


 RDA Property Riverbank 
Restoration


 Pedestrian Bridge


 Phase II
 Whitewater Park Area 


Trails & Plazas, 4th St 
Underpass, and Trail to 
Water St 


 Whitewater Park 
Improvements


 Dam Removal


 River Restoration & 
Remediation


 Phase III
 Market Study


 Rental 
Operation/Facility







Phase I


 Pedestrian Bridge


 RDA Trail


 RDA Riverbank 
Restoration







Phase I - Pedestrian Bridge


Pedestrian Bridge Item Cost Budget Year
Engineering 71,265$              2020
Construction 475,103$           2021
Subtotal 546,368$           
WEDC Grant (2018) 407,940$           
DNR LWCF Grant (2020) 138,428$           
City Cost -$                         





Sheet1


			Cost Estimates


			RDA Trail (4th to 7th St)			Item Cost			Budget Year									Grant Received			Items			Amount


			Engineering			$   39,735			2020									DNR Stewardship - 2019 			Riverbank Restoration, Trail, Trail Lighting 4th to 7th St			$   168,979


			Construction			$   239,004			2021									WEDC Idle Sites - 2018 			Pedestrian Bridge			$   500,000


			Subtotal			$   278,739


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   139,370


			In-Kind Contribution			$   1,600


			City Cost			$   137,770





			RDA Bank Restoration			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   31,740			2020


			Construction			$   211,600			2021


			Subtotal			$   243,340


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   92,061


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   29,610


			City Cost			$   121,669


			Pedestrian Bridge			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   71,265			2020


			Construction			$   475,103			2021


			Subtotal			$   546,368


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   407,940


			DNR LWCF Grant (2020)			$   138,428


			City Cost			$   -


			Restoration & Remediation			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   100,000			2021


			Construction			$   325,000			2022


			Subtotal			$   425,000


			Municipal Flood Control Grant (2020)			$   212,500


			City Cost			$   212,500


			Dam Removal			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   26,648			2020


			Engineering			$   26,648			2021


			Engineering			$   24,225			2022


			General Project Items			$   235,000			2022


			Construction			$   249,500			2022


			Subtotal			$   562,020


			Municipal Dam Program Grant (2020)			$   400,000


			City Cost			$   162,020





			Whitewater Improvements			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   66,283			2020


			Engineering			$   66,283			2021


			Engineering			$   60,258			2022


			Construction			$   1,205,154			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,397,979


			LWCF Grant (2021)			$   698,989


			City Cost			$   698,989





			Whitewater Park Area Trails & Viewing Areas - Powerhouse Plaza, Standing Wave Plaza, Riverside Park Trails			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   51,028			2020


			Engineering			$   51,028			2021


			Engineering			$   46,389			2022


			Construction			$   927,774			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,076,218


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   538,109


			City Cost			$   538,109


			4th St Pedestrian Underpass			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2020


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2021


			Engineering 			$   7,190			2022


			Construction 			$   143,796			2022


			Subtotal			$   166,803


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   83,402


			City Cost			$   83,402


			Whitewater Park to Water St Trail			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   31,040			2021


			Construction			$   206,934			2022


			Subtotal			$   237,974


			Stewardship Grant (2021)			$   118,987


			City Cost			$   118,987


			Total Project Estimated Cost			$   4,934,441


			Total Project Estimated Cost W/ Grants			$   2,073,445












Phase I – RDA Trail & Trail Amenities 


RDA Trail (4th to 7th St) Item Cost Budget Year
Engineering 39,735$              2020
Construction 239,004$           2021
Subtotal 278,739$           
DNR Stewardship Grant (2019) 139,370$           
In-Kind Contribution 1,600$                
City Cost 137,770$           





Sheet1


			Cost Estimates


			RDA Trail (4th to 7th St)			Item Cost			Budget Year									Grant Received			Items			Amount


			Engineering			$   39,735			2020									DNR Stewardship - 2019 			Riverbank Restoration, Trail, Trail Lighting 4th to 7th St			$   168,979


			Construction			$   239,004			2021									WEDC Idle Sites - 2018 			Pedestrian Bridge			$   500,000


			Subtotal			$   278,739


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   139,370


			In-Kind Contribution			$   1,600


			City Cost			$   137,770





			RDA Bank Restoration			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   31,740			2020


			Construction			$   211,600			2021


			Subtotal			$   243,340


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   92,061


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   29,610


			City Cost			$   121,669


			Pedestrian Bridge			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   71,265			2020


			Construction			$   475,103			2021


			Subtotal			$   546,368


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   407,940


			DNR LWCF Grant (2020)			$   138,428


			City Cost			$   -


			Restoration & Remediation			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   100,000			2021


			Construction			$   325,000			2022


			Subtotal			$   425,000


			Municipal Flood Control Grant (2020)			$   212,500


			City Cost			$   212,500


			Dam Removal			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   26,648			2020


			Engineering			$   26,648			2021


			Engineering			$   24,225			2022


			General Project Items			$   235,000			2022


			Construction			$   249,500			2022


			Subtotal			$   562,020


			Municipal Dam Program Grant (2020)			$   400,000


			City Cost			$   162,020





			Whitewater Improvements			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   66,283			2020


			Engineering			$   66,283			2021


			Engineering			$   60,258			2022


			Construction			$   1,205,154			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,397,979


			LWCF Grant (2021)			$   698,989


			City Cost			$   698,989





			Whitewater Park Area Trails & Viewing Areas - Powerhouse Plaza, Standing Wave Plaza, Riverside Park Trails			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   51,028			2020


			Engineering			$   51,028			2021


			Engineering			$   46,389			2022


			Construction			$   927,774			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,076,218


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   538,109


			City Cost			$   538,109


			4th St Pedestrian Underpass			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2020


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2021


			Engineering 			$   7,190			2022


			Construction 			$   143,796			2022


			Subtotal			$   166,803


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   83,402


			City Cost			$   83,402


			Whitewater Park to Water St Trail			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   31,040			2021


			Construction			$   206,934			2022


			Subtotal			$   237,974


			Stewardship Grant (2021)			$   118,987


			City Cost			$   118,987


			Total Project Estimated Cost			$   4,934,441


			Total Project Estimated Cost W/ Grants			$   2,073,445












Phase I – RDA Riverbank Restoration


RDA Bank Restoration Item Cost Budget Year
Engineering 31,740$              2020
Construction 211,600$           2021
Subtotal 243,340$           
WEDC Grant (2018) 92,061$              
DNR Stewardship Grant (2019) 29,610$              
City Cost 121,669$           





Sheet1


			Cost Estimates


			RDA Trail (4th to 7th St)			Item Cost			Budget Year									Grant Received			Items			Amount


			Engineering			$   39,735			2020									DNR Stewardship - 2019 			Riverbank Restoration, Trail, Trail Lighting 4th to 7th St			$   168,979


			Construction			$   239,004			2021									WEDC Idle Sites - 2018 			Pedestrian Bridge			$   500,000


			Subtotal			$   278,739


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   139,370


			In-Kind Contribution			$   1,600


			City Cost			$   137,770





			RDA Bank Restoration			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   31,740			2020


			Construction			$   211,600			2021


			Subtotal			$   243,340


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   92,061


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   29,610


			City Cost			$   121,669


			Pedestrian Bridge			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   71,265			2020


			Construction			$   475,103			2021


			Subtotal			$   546,368


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   407,940


			DNR LWCF Grant (2020)			$   138,428


			City Cost			$   -


			Restoration & Remediation			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   100,000			2021


			Construction			$   325,000			2022


			Subtotal			$   425,000


			Municipal Flood Control Grant (2020)			$   212,500


			City Cost			$   212,500


			Dam Removal			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   26,648			2020


			Engineering			$   26,648			2021


			Engineering			$   24,225			2022


			General Project Items			$   235,000			2022


			Construction			$   249,500			2022


			Subtotal			$   562,020


			Municipal Dam Program Grant (2020)			$   400,000


			City Cost			$   162,020





			Whitewater Improvements			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   66,283			2020


			Engineering			$   66,283			2021


			Engineering			$   60,258			2022


			Construction			$   1,205,154			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,397,979


			LWCF Grant (2021)			$   698,989


			City Cost			$   698,989





			Whitewater Park Area Trails & Viewing Areas - Powerhouse Plaza, Standing Wave Plaza, Riverside Park Trails			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   51,028			2020


			Engineering			$   51,028			2021


			Engineering			$   46,389			2022


			Construction			$   927,774			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,076,218


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   538,109


			City Cost			$   538,109


			4th St Pedestrian Underpass			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2020


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2021


			Engineering 			$   7,190			2022


			Construction 			$   143,796			2022


			Subtotal			$   166,803


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   83,402


			City Cost			$   83,402


			Whitewater Park to Water St Trail			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   31,040			2021


			Construction			$   206,934			2022


			Subtotal			$   237,974


			Stewardship Grant (2021)			$   118,987


			City Cost			$   118,987


			Total Project Estimated Cost			$   4,934,441


			Total Project Estimated Cost W/ Grants			$   2,073,445












Phase I – Overall Budget 
Pedestrian Bridge Design and Construction
 - 2020 DNR Grant 138,428$           
 - WEDC Grant 407,940$           Ped Bridge 546,368$         
 - In-Kind -$                    Riverbank 522,079$         Includes lighting, amenities, plantings, etc.
Riverbank Restoration/Trail Development     Mandt Side Access -$                  
 - Debt 259,438$           Mandt Side Plantings -$                  
 - Grant 261,041$           1,068,447$      
 - In-Kind 1,600$                
Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park) WEDC Grant 407,940$         Grant
 - Debt 2020 DNR Grant (2) 138,429$         Grant
 - Grant -$                    WEDC & DNR Match (CITY) -$                       Out of Pocket
 - In-Kind -$                    WEDC Grant 92,061$            Grant
Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park) 2019 DNR Grant (1) 29,610$            Grant
 - Debt WEDC & DNR Match (CITY) 121,670$         Out of Pocket
 - Grant -$                    2019 DNR Grant (1) 139,370$         Grant
 - In-Kind -$                    WEDC & DNR Match (CITY) 137,770$         Out of Pocket


DNR Match (In-Kind) 1,600$              Out of Pocket
WEDC Grant -$                       Grant


Debt 259,438$           1,068,450$      
In-Kind 1,600$                
Grant 807,409$           


1,068,447$        





WEDC Grant


						FORECASTED TIF 8 2019 ENDING CASH AVAILABLE





									TIF 8												2018 Idle Sites Grant


						5/31/19 Cash Balance:																					Grant						Public						Total


						 - Unreserved Cash			$   155,026												Site Clearance						$   - 0						$   765,000						$   765,000			Original Budget


						 - 2019 Debt Money			$   300,769												Infrastructure						$   500,000						$   669,000						$   1,169,000


									$   455,795																		$   500,000						$   1,434,000						$   1,934,000





						Adjustments:																					Grant						Public						Total


						 - 2019 Advance from General Fund			$   86,304			TIF 3 repayment back to GF - Need Finance Committee Approval									Site Clearance						$   - 0						$   765,000						$   765,000			Spending requirement to get entire $500,000


																					Infrastructure						$   500,000						$   401,667						$   901,667


						Revised 5/31/19 Cash Balance			$   542,099																		$   500,000						$   1,166,667						$   1,666,667





						2019 Projected Remaining Revenues:																					Grant						Public						Total


																					Site Clearance						$   - 0						$   666,000						$   666,000			Forecasted Expenditures


																					DNR Grant (1)						$   - 0						$   168,980						$   168,980


																					DNR Grant (2)						$   - 0						$   138,429						$   138,429


																					Infrastructure						$   500,001						$   261,040						$   761,041


																											$   500,001						$   1,234,449						$   1,734,450





																					Miniminum Match Required						70%


																					Actual Forecasted						71%


																					Maximum Grant						30%


																					Actual Forecasted						29%








						2018 Idle Sites Funding			$   180,000												Forecasted Project Costs:


																					HWY Trailer Demo						$   606,000


						2019 Remaining Projected Expenses:															Blacksmith Shop Demo						$   60,000


						Operating Expenses			$   (40,000)			Conservative estimate									Total Site Clearance						$   666,000


						HWY Trailer Completion			$   (5,000)			Estimate 




















Riverfront Budget - Phase I


												WEDC Qualifying Expenditure			DNR (1) Qualifying Expenditure			DNR (2) Qualifying Expenditure																											Eliminated from DNR Stewardship Grant


																					Pedestrian Bridge Design and Construction																								RDA to 8th St			$   12,572


			Solar Trail Lighting																		 - 2020 DNR Grant			$   138,428																					RDA to 8th St Design			$   48,711


			RDA Property			$   30,811			2021			YES			YES			NO			 - WEDC Grant			$   407,940									Ped Bridge			$   546,368									RDA to 8th St			$   9,742


			4th St to RDA			$   12,572			2021			YES			YES			NO			 - In-Kind			$   - 0									Riverbank			$   522,079			Includes lighting, amenities, plantings, etc.									$   71,025


			RDA to 8th St			$   - 0			2021			YES			YES			NO			Riverbank Restoration/Trail Development     												Mandt Side Access			$   - 0


			Total			$   43,383															 - Debt 			$   259,438									Mandt Side Plantings			$   - 0


																					 - Grant			$   261,041												$   1,068,447


			Trail Amenities																		 - In-Kind			$   1,600


			Bench Frames			$   2,400			2021			YES			YES			NO			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park)												WEDC Grant			$   407,940			Grant


			Tree Cycled Ash for Benches			$   300			2021			YES			YES			NO			 - Debt 												2020 DNR Grant (2)			$   138,429			Grant


			Volunteer Bench Construction			$   1,300			2021			YES			YES			NO			 - Grant			$   - 0									WEDC & DNR Match (CITY)			$   -			Out of Pocket


			Trash & Recycling Containers			$   6,000			2021			YES			YES			NO			 - In-Kind			$   - 0									WEDC Grant			$   92,061			Grant


			Wayfinding Signage			$   2,000			2021			YES			YES			NO			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park)												2019 DNR Grant (1)			$   29,610			Grant


			Total			$   12,000															 - Debt 												WEDC & DNR Match (CITY)			$   121,670			Out of Pocket


																					 - Grant			$   - 0									2019 DNR Grant (1)			$   139,370			Grant


			Trails																		 - In-Kind			$   - 0									WEDC & DNR Match (CITY)			$   137,770			Out of Pocket


			RDA Property			$   112,410			2021			YES			YES			NO															DNR Match (In-Kind)			$   1,600			Out of Pocket


			RDA Property Design			$   21,816			2020			YES			YES			NO															WEDC Grant			$   -			Grant


			4th St to RDA			$   48,711			2021			YES			YES			NO			Debt			$   259,438												$   1,068,450


			4th St to RDA Design			$   14,544			2020			YES			YES			NO			In-Kind			$   1,600


			RDA to 8th St			$   - 0			2021			YES			YES			NO			Grant			$   807,409


			RDA to 8th St Design			$   - 0			2020			YES			YES			NO						$   1,068,447


			Total			$   197,481


			Pedestrian Bridge


			Superstructure			$   405,103			2021			YES			NO			YES															WEDC GRANT			$   500,001


			Concrete Abutments			$   70,000			2021			YES			NO			YES															WEDC MATCH			$   1,234,449


			Design & Engineering			$   71,265			2020			YES			NO			YES															WEDC GRANT %			29%			30% MAXIMUM - OK


			Total			$   546,368





			Native Plantings


			RDA Property			$   22,500			2021			YES			YES			NO


			RDA Property Design			$   3,375			2021			YES			YES			NO


			Mandt Park			$   - 0			2022			NO			NO			NO


			Mandt Park Design			$   - 0			2021			NO			NO			NO


			Total			$   25,875





			Riverbank Restoration


			RDA Property			$   211,600			2021			YES			YES			NO


			Design & Engineering			$   31,740			2020			YES			YES			NO


			Total			$   243,340





			River Access


			Design & Engineering			$   - 0			2021			NO			NO			NO


			Construction			$   - 0			2022			NO			NO			NO


						$   - 0


						$   1,068,447





			Per DNR Estimate			$   1,348,109


			Less: RDA to 8th Street			$   (71,025)


			Original Design Costs:


			RDA Property Trail Design			$   (14,812)


			4th St to RDA Trail Design			$   (9,742)


			RDA Restoration Design & Engineering			$   (27,508)


			Mandt Side Costs:


			Native Plantings			$   (39,675)


			River Access			$   (185,000)


			Revised Design Costs:


			RDA Property Trail Design			$   21,816


			4th St to RDA Trail Design			$   14,544


			RDA Restoration Design & Engineering			$   31,740


						$   1,068,447








Add'l Grants





									Total Cost			DNR Grant			City Match																																				Total Cost			DNR Grant (1)			DNR Grant (2)			City Match


						Solar Trail Lighting			$   43,383			$   14,042			$   29,341																																	Solar Trail Lighting			$   43,383			$   14,042			$   7,650			$   21,692


						Trail Amenities			$   12,000			$   3,884			$   8,116																																	Trail Amenities			$   12,000			$   3,884			$   2,116			$   6,000


						Trails			$   197,481			$   63,918			$   133,563																																	Trails			$   197,481			$   63,918			$   34,823			$   98,741


						Native Plantings (RDA)			$   25,875			$   8,375			$   17,500																																	Native Plantings (RDA)			$   25,875			$   8,375			$   4,563			$   12,938


						Restoration			$   243,340			$   78,761			$   164,579																																	Restoration			$   243,340			$   78,761			$   42,909			$   121,670


									$   522,079			$   168,979			$   353,100			$   184,122			Amount you could ask for but it would need to qualify as matching for the WEDC Grant																														$   522,079			$   168,979			$   92,061			$   261,040


									Total Cost			DNR Grant			City Match


						Native Plantings (Mandt Side)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


						River Access			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


									$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			Amount you could ask for - This would have no impact on the WEDC Grant


									Total Cost			WEDC Grant			City Match


						Pedestrian Bridge			$   546,368			$   407,940			$   138,428


						DNR Grant Project Costs			$   522,079						$   522,079


									$   1,068,447			$   407,940			$   660,507








									Total Cost			2019 DNR Grant			City Match			WEDC Grant


						Solar Trail Lighting			$   43,383			$   14,042			$   14,042			$   15,299


						Trail Amenities			$   12,000			$   3,884			$   3,884			$   4,232


						Trails			$   197,481			$   63,918			$   63,918			$   69,645


						Native Plantings (RDA)			$   25,875			$   8,375			$   8,375			$   9,125


						Restoration			$   243,340			$   78,761			$   78,761			$   85,818


									$   522,079			$   168,979			$   168,980			$   184,120


												$   90,218						$   98,302





									Total Cost			2020 DNR Grant			City Match			WEDC Grant


						Pedestrian Bridge			$   546,368			$   115,244			$   115,244			$   315,880


									$   546,368			$   115,244			$   115,244			$   315,880








Timing - Phase I


									2020			2021


			Pedistrian Bridge Design						$   71,265


			Pedistrian Bridge Construction									$   475,103


			Riverbank Restoration Design						$   31,740


			Riverbank Restoration 									$   211,600


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design						$   36,360


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 									$   242,379


									$   139,365			$   929,082





			Debt						$   2,130			$   257,309


			Grants						$   137,235			$   670,174


									$   139,365			$   927,483





			Pedestrian Bridge Design			Debt/Reserves


			Pedestrian Bridge Design			2020 DNRGrant																								Check


			Pedestrian Bridge Design			WEDC Grant			$   71,265												Debt			$   259,439						$   (1)			$   (1)


			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			Debt/Reserves						$   -									WEDC			$   500,000						$   (1)			$   (1)


			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			2020 DNRGrant						$   138,429									DNR			$   307,409						$   - 0			$   - 0


			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			WEDC Grant						$   336,674									In-Kind			$   1,600


			Riverbank Restoration Design			Debt/Reserves			$   2,130															$   1,068,448


			Riverbank Restoration Design			2019 DNRGrant			$   29,610


			Riverbank Restoration Design			WEDC Grant


			Riverbank Restoration 			Debt/Reserves						$   119,540


			Riverbank Restoration 			2019 DNRGrant						$   -


			Riverbank Restoration 			WEDC Grant						$   92,061


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			Debt/Reserves


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			2019 DNRGrant			$   36,360


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			WEDC Grant


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			Debt/Reserves						$   137,769


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			2019 DNRGrant						$   103,010


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			WEDC Grant


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			In-Kind						$   1,600





						Add'l TIF 8 Debt			$   - 0			$   - 0			Contingency due to potential cash flow issues


						Total TIF Debt			$   2,130			$   257,309











Riverfront Budget - Phase II


															Municpal Dam Grant Qualifying Expenditure			Municipal Flood Control Qualifying Expenditure			DNR (2021) Qualifying Expenditure


																											Restoration & Remediation


						Restoration & Remediation																					 - Debt 			$   212,500


						Engineering			$   100,000			2021			NO			YES			NO						 - Municipal Flood Control Grant			$   212,500


						Construction			$   325,000			2021			NO			YES			NO						 - In-Kind			$   - 0


						Total			$   425,000																		Dam Removal


																											 - Debt 			$   162,021


						Dam Removal																					 - Municipal Dam Program Grant			$   400,000


						Engineering			$   26,648			2020			YES			NO			NO						 - In-Kind			$   - 0


						Engineering			$   26,648			2021			YES			NO			NO						Whitewater Improvements												Flood Control Grant			$   212,500			Grant


						Engineering			$   24,225			2022			YES			NO			NO						 - Debt 			$   698,989									Flood Control Grant Match (CITY)			$   212,500			Out of Pocket


						Construction			$   484,500			2022			YES			NO			NO						 - Grant			$   698,989									Dam Removal Grant			$   400,000			Grant


						Total			$   562,021																		 - In-Kind			$   - 0									Dam Grant Match (CITY)			$   162,021			Out of Pocket


																											Whitewater Trails, Plazas, Water St Trail												2021 DNR Grant			$   1,439,487			Grant


						Whitewater Improvements																					 - Debt 			$   740,498									2021 DNR Grant Match (CITY)			$   1,439,487			Out of Pocket


						Engineering			$66,283			2020			NO			NO			YES						 - Grant			$   740,498												$   3,865,995


						Engineering			$66,283			2021			NO			NO			YES						 - In-Kind			$   - 0


						Engineering			$60,258			2022			NO			NO			YES


						Construction			$1,205,154			2022			NO			NO			YES


						Total			$1,397,978																		Debt			$   1,814,008


																											In-Kind			$   - 0


						Whitewater Trails, Underpass, Plazas, Water St Trail																					Grant			$   2,051,987


						Engineering			$   58,936			2020			NO			NO			YES									$   3,865,995


						Engineering			$   89,976			2021			NO			NO			YES


						Engineering			$   53,579			2022			NO			NO			YES


						Construction			$   1,278,504			2022			NO			NO			YES


						Total			$   1,480,996








Timing - Phase II


									2020			2021			2022


			Dam Removal Engineering						$   26,648			$   26,648			$   24,225


			Dam Removal Construction						$   -			$   -			$   484,500


			Restoration & Remediation Engineering						$   -			$   100,000			$   -


			Restoration & Remediation Construction						$   -			$   -			$   325,000


			Whitewater Improvement Engineering						$   66,283			$   66,283			$   60,258


			Whitewater Improvement Construction						$   -			$   -			$   1,205,154


			Whitewater Trails Engineering						$   58,936			$   89,976			$   53,579


			Whitewater Trails Construction						$   -			$   -			$   1,278,504


									$   151,867			$   282,907			$   3,431,220





			Debt						$   151,867			$   232,907			$   1,429,234


			Grants						$   - 0			$   50,000			$   2,001,987


									$   151,867			$   282,907			$   3,431,221





			Dam Removal Engineering			Debt/Reserves			$26,648			$26,648			$24,225


			Dam Removal Engineering			Dam Removal Grant			$0			$0			$0


			Dam Removal Construction			Debt/Reserves			$0			$0			$84,500


			Dam Removal Construction			Dam Removal Grant			$0			$0			$400,000


			Restoration & Remediation Engineering			Debt/Reserves			$0			$50,000			$0


			Restoration & Remediation Engineering			Flood Control Grant			$0			$50,000			$0


			Restoration & Remediation Construction			Debt/Reserves			$0			$0			$162,500


			Restoration & Remediation Construction			Flood Control Grant			$0			$0			$162,500


			Whitewater Improvement Engineering			Debt/Reserves			$66,283			$66,283			$60,258


			Whitewater Improvement Engineering			2021 DNR Grant			$0			$0			$0


			Whitewater Improvement Construction			Debt/Reserves			$0			$0			$506,165


			Whitewater Improvement Construction			2021 DNR Grant			$0			$0			$698,989


			Whitewater Trails Engineering			Debt/Reserves			$58,936			$89,976			$53,579


			Whitewater Trails Engineering			2021 DNR Grant			$0			$0			$0


			Whitewater Trails Construction			Debt/Reserves			$0			$0			$538,007


			Whitewater Trails Construction			2021 DNR Grant			$0			$0			$740,498












Phase II


 Whitewater Park Area 
Trails & Plazas, 4th St 
Underpass, and Trail to 
Water St 


 Whitewater Park 
Improvements


 Dam Removal


 River Restoration & 
Remediation







Phase II - Whitewater Park Area Trails & Plazas
Whitewater Park Area Trails & Viewing Areas -        Item Cost Budget Year
Engineering 51,028$              2020
Engineering 51,028$              2021
Engineering 46,389$              2022
Construction 927,774$           2022
Subtotal 1,076,218$        
Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021) 538,109$           
City Cost 538,109$           





Sheet1


			Cost Estimates


			RDA Trail (4th to 7th St)			Item Cost			Budget Year									Grant Received			Items			Amount


			Engineering			$   39,735			2020									DNR Stewardship - 2019 			Riverbank Restoration, Trail, Trail Lighting 4th to 7th St			$   168,979


			Construction			$   239,004			2021									WEDC Idle Sites - 2018 			Pedestrian Bridge			$   500,000


			Subtotal			$   278,739


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   139,370


			In-Kind Contribution			$   1,600


			City Cost			$   137,770





			RDA Bank Restoration			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   31,740			2020


			Construction			$   211,600			2021


			Subtotal			$   243,340


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   92,061


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   29,610


			City Cost			$   121,669


			Pedestrian Bridge			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   71,265			2020


			Construction			$   475,103			2021


			Subtotal			$   546,368


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   407,940


			DNR LWCF Grant (2020)			$   138,428


			City Cost			$   -


			Restoration & Remediation			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   100,000			2021


			Construction			$   325,000			2022


			Subtotal			$   425,000


			Municipal Flood Control Grant (2020)			$   212,500


			City Cost			$   212,500


			Dam Removal			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   26,648			2020


			Engineering			$   26,648			2021


			Engineering			$   24,225			2022


			General Project Items			$   235,000			2022


			Construction			$   249,500			2022


			Subtotal			$   562,020


			Municipal Dam Program Grant (2020)			$   400,000


			City Cost			$   162,020





			Whitewater Improvements			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   66,283			2020


			Engineering			$   66,283			2021


			Engineering			$   60,258			2022


			Construction			$   1,205,154			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,397,979


			LWCF Grant (2021)			$   698,989


			City Cost			$   698,989





			Whitewater Park Area Trails & Viewing Areas - Powerhouse Plaza, Standing Wave Plaza, Riverside Park Trails			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   51,028			2020


			Engineering			$   51,028			2021


			Engineering			$   46,389			2022


			Construction			$   927,774			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,076,218


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   538,109


			City Cost			$   538,109


			4th St Pedestrian Underpass			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2020


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2021


			Engineering 			$   7,190			2022


			Construction 			$   143,796			2022


			Subtotal			$   166,803


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   83,402


			City Cost			$   83,402


			Whitewater Park to Water St Trail			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   31,040			2021


			Construction			$   206,934			2022


			Subtotal			$   237,974


			Stewardship Grant (2021)			$   118,987


			City Cost			$   118,987


			Total Project Estimated Cost			$   4,934,441


			Total Project Estimated Cost W/ Grants			$   2,073,445
















Phase II – 4th St Underpass
4th St Pedestrian Underpass Item Cost Budget Year
Engineering 7,909$                2020
Engineering 7,909$                2021
Engineering 7,190$                2022
Construction 143,796$           2022
Subtotal 166,803$           
Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021) 83,402$              
City Cost 83,402$              





Sheet1


			Cost Estimates


			RDA Trail (4th to 7th St)			Item Cost			Budget Year									Grant Received			Items			Amount


			Engineering			$   39,735			2020									DNR Stewardship - 2019 			Riverbank Restoration, Trail, Trail Lighting 4th to 7th St			$   168,979


			Construction			$   239,004			2021									WEDC Idle Sites - 2018 			Pedestrian Bridge			$   500,000


			Subtotal			$   278,739


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   139,370


			In-Kind Contribution			$   1,600


			City Cost			$   137,770





			RDA Bank Restoration			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   31,740			2020


			Construction			$   211,600			2021


			Subtotal			$   243,340


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   92,061


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   29,610


			City Cost			$   121,669


			Pedestrian Bridge			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   71,265			2020


			Construction			$   475,103			2021


			Subtotal			$   546,368


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   407,940


			DNR LWCF Grant (2020)			$   138,428


			City Cost			$   -


			Restoration & Remediation			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   100,000			2021


			Construction			$   325,000			2022


			Subtotal			$   425,000


			Municipal Flood Control Grant (2020)			$   212,500


			City Cost			$   212,500


			Dam Removal			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   26,648			2020


			Engineering			$   26,648			2021


			Engineering			$   24,225			2022


			General Project Items			$   235,000			2022


			Construction			$   249,500			2022


			Subtotal			$   562,020


			Municipal Dam Program Grant (2020)			$   400,000


			City Cost			$   162,020





			Whitewater Improvements			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   66,283			2020


			Engineering			$   66,283			2021


			Engineering			$   60,258			2022


			Construction			$   1,205,154			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,397,979


			LWCF Grant (2021)			$   698,989


			City Cost			$   698,989





			Whitewater Park Area Trails & Viewing Areas - Powerhouse Plaza, Standing Wave Plaza, Riverside Park Trails			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   51,028			2020


			Engineering			$   51,028			2021


			Engineering			$   46,389			2022


			Construction			$   927,774			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,076,218


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   538,109


			City Cost			$   538,109


			4th St Pedestrian Underpass			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2020


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2021


			Engineering 			$   7,190			2022


			Construction 			$   143,796			2022


			Subtotal			$   166,803


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   83,402


			City Cost			$   83,402


			Whitewater Park to Water St Trail			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   31,040			2021


			Construction			$   206,934			2022


			Subtotal			$   237,974


			Stewardship Grant (2021)			$   118,987


			City Cost			$   118,987


			Total Project Estimated Cost			$   4,934,441


			Total Project Estimated Cost W/ Grants			$   2,073,445












Phase II – Whitewater Park Area to 
Water St Trail


Whitewater Park to Water St Trail Item Cost Budget Year
Engineering 31,040$              2021
Construction 206,934$           2022
Subtotal 237,974$           
Stewardship Grant (2021) 118,987$           
City Cost 118,987$           





Sheet1


			Cost Estimates


			RDA Trail (4th to 7th St)			Item Cost			Budget Year									Grant Received			Items			Amount


			Engineering			$   39,735			2020									DNR Stewardship - 2019 			Riverbank Restoration, Trail, Trail Lighting 4th to 7th St			$   168,979


			Construction			$   239,004			2021									WEDC Idle Sites - 2018 			Pedestrian Bridge			$   500,000


			Subtotal			$   278,739


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   139,370


			In-Kind Contribution			$   1,600


			City Cost			$   137,770





			RDA Bank Restoration			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   31,740			2020


			Construction			$   211,600			2021


			Subtotal			$   243,340


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   92,061


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   29,610


			City Cost			$   121,669


			Pedestrian Bridge			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   71,265			2020


			Construction			$   475,103			2021


			Subtotal			$   546,368


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   407,940


			DNR LWCF Grant (2020)			$   138,428


			City Cost			$   -


			Restoration & Remediation			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   100,000			2021


			Construction			$   325,000			2022


			Subtotal			$   425,000


			Municipal Flood Control Grant (2020)			$   212,500


			City Cost			$   212,500


			Dam Removal			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   26,648			2020


			Engineering			$   26,648			2021


			Engineering			$   24,225			2022


			General Project Items			$   235,000			2022


			Construction			$   249,500			2022


			Subtotal			$   562,020


			Municipal Dam Program Grant (2020)			$   400,000


			City Cost			$   162,020





			Whitewater Improvements			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   66,283			2020


			Engineering			$   66,283			2021


			Engineering			$   60,258			2022


			Construction			$   1,205,154			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,397,979


			LWCF Grant (2021)			$   698,989


			City Cost			$   698,989





			Whitewater Park Area Trails & Viewing Areas - Powerhouse Plaza, Standing Wave Plaza, Riverside Park Trails			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   51,028			2020


			Engineering			$   51,028			2021


			Engineering			$   46,389			2022


			Construction			$   927,774			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,076,218


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   538,109


			City Cost			$   538,109


			4th St Pedestrian Underpass			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2020


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2021


			Engineering 			$   7,190			2022


			Construction 			$   143,796			2022


			Subtotal			$   166,803


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   83,402


			City Cost			$   83,402


			Whitewater Park to Water St Trail			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   31,040			2021


			Construction			$   206,934			2022


			Subtotal			$   237,974


			Stewardship Grant (2021)			$   118,987


			City Cost			$   118,987


			Total Project Estimated Cost			$   4,934,441


			Total Project Estimated Cost W/ Grants			$   2,073,445












Phase II - Whitewater Park Improvements


Whitewater Improvements Item Cost Budget Year
Engineering 66,283$              2020
Engineering 66,283$              2021
Engineering 60,258$              2022
Construction 1,205,154$        2022
Subtotal 1,397,979$        
LWCF Grant (2021) 698,989$           
City Cost 698,989$           





Sheet1


			Cost Estimates


			RDA Trail (4th to 7th St)			Item Cost			Budget Year									Grant Received			Items			Amount


			Engineering			$   39,735			2020									DNR Stewardship - 2019 			Riverbank Restoration, Trail, Trail Lighting 4th to 7th St			$   168,979


			Construction			$   239,004			2021									WEDC Idle Sites - 2018 			Pedestrian Bridge			$   500,000


			Subtotal			$   278,739


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   139,370


			In-Kind Contribution			$   1,600


			City Cost			$   137,770





			RDA Bank Restoration			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   31,740			2020


			Construction			$   211,600			2021


			Subtotal			$   243,340


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   92,061


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   29,610


			City Cost			$   121,669


			Pedestrian Bridge			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   71,265			2020


			Construction			$   475,103			2021


			Subtotal			$   546,368


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   407,940


			DNR LWCF Grant (2020)			$   138,428


			City Cost			$   -


			Restoration & Remediation			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   100,000			2021


			Construction			$   325,000			2022


			Subtotal			$   425,000


			Municipal Flood Control Grant (2020)			$   212,500


			City Cost			$   212,500


			Dam Removal			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   26,648			2020


			Engineering			$   26,648			2021


			Engineering			$   24,225			2022


			General Project Items			$   235,000			2022


			Construction			$   249,500			2022


			Subtotal			$   562,020


			Municipal Dam Program Grant (2020)			$   400,000


			City Cost			$   162,020





			Whitewater Improvements			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   66,283			2020


			Engineering			$   66,283			2021


			Engineering			$   60,258			2022


			Construction			$   1,205,154			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,397,979


			LWCF Grant (2021)			$   698,989


			City Cost			$   698,989





			Whitewater Park Area Trails & Viewing Areas - Powerhouse Plaza, Standing Wave Plaza, Riverside Park Trails			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   51,028			2020


			Engineering			$   51,028			2021


			Engineering			$   46,389			2022


			Construction			$   927,774			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,076,218


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   538,109


			City Cost			$   538,109


			4th St Pedestrian Underpass			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2020


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2021


			Engineering 			$   7,190			2022


			Construction 			$   143,796			2022


			Subtotal			$   166,803


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   83,402


			City Cost			$   83,402


			Whitewater Park to Water St Trail			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   31,040			2021


			Construction			$   206,934			2022


			Subtotal			$   237,974


			Stewardship Grant (2021)			$   118,987


			City Cost			$   118,987


			Total Project Estimated Cost			$   4,934,441


			Total Project Estimated Cost W/ Grants			$   2,073,445
















Phase II – Dam Removal 


Dam Removal Item Cost Budget Year
Engineering 26,648$              2020
Engineering 26,648$              2021
Engineering 24,225$              2022
General Project Items 235,000$           2022
Construction 249,500$           2022
Subtotal 562,020$           
Municipal Dam Program Grant (2020) 400,000$           
City Cost 162,020$           





Sheet1


			Cost Estimates


			RDA Trail (4th to 7th St)			Item Cost			Budget Year									Grant Received			Items			Amount


			Engineering			$   39,735			2020									DNR Stewardship - 2019 			Riverbank Restoration, Trail, Trail Lighting 4th to 7th St			$   168,979


			Construction			$   239,004			2021									WEDC Idle Sites - 2018 			Pedestrian Bridge			$   500,000


			Subtotal			$   278,739


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   139,370


			In-Kind Contribution			$   1,600


			City Cost			$   137,770





			RDA Bank Restoration			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   31,740			2020


			Construction			$   211,600			2021


			Subtotal			$   243,340


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   92,061


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   29,610


			City Cost			$   121,669


			Pedestrian Bridge			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   71,265			2020


			Construction			$   475,103			2021


			Subtotal			$   546,368


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   407,940


			DNR LWCF Grant (2020)			$   138,428


			City Cost			$   -


			Restoration & Remediation			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   100,000			2021


			Construction			$   325,000			2022


			Subtotal			$   425,000


			Municipal Flood Control Grant (2020)			$   212,500


			City Cost			$   212,500


			Dam Removal			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   26,648			2020


			Engineering			$   26,648			2021


			Engineering			$   24,225			2022


			General Project Items			$   235,000			2022


			Construction			$   249,500			2022


			Subtotal			$   562,020


			Municipal Dam Program Grant (2020)			$   400,000


			City Cost			$   162,020





			Whitewater Improvements			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   66,283			2020


			Engineering			$   66,283			2021


			Engineering			$   60,258			2022


			Construction			$   1,205,154			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,397,979


			LWCF Grant (2021)			$   698,989


			City Cost			$   698,989





			Whitewater Park Area Trails & Viewing Areas - Powerhouse Plaza, Standing Wave Plaza, Riverside Park Trails			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   51,028			2020


			Engineering			$   51,028			2021


			Engineering			$   46,389			2022


			Construction			$   927,774			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,076,218


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   538,109


			City Cost			$   538,109


			4th St Pedestrian Underpass			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2020


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2021


			Engineering 			$   7,190			2022


			Construction 			$   143,796			2022


			Subtotal			$   166,803


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   83,402


			City Cost			$   83,402


			Whitewater Park to Water St Trail			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   31,040			2021


			Construction			$   206,934			2022


			Subtotal			$   237,974


			Stewardship Grant (2021)			$   118,987


			City Cost			$   118,987


			Total Project Estimated Cost			$   4,934,441


			Total Project Estimated Cost W/ Grants			$   2,073,445












Phase II - River Restoration & Remediation


Restoration & Remediation Item Cost Budget Year
Engineering 100,000$           2021
Construction 325,000$           2022
Subtotal 425,000$           
Municipal Flood Control Grant (2020) 212,500$           
City Cost 212,500$           





Sheet1


			Cost Estimates


			RDA Trail (4th to 7th St)			Item Cost			Budget Year									Grant Received			Items			Amount


			Engineering			$   39,735			2020									DNR Stewardship - 2019 			Riverbank Restoration, Trail, Trail Lighting 4th to 7th St			$   168,979


			Construction			$   239,004			2021									WEDC Idle Sites - 2018 			Pedestrian Bridge			$   500,000


			Subtotal			$   278,739


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   139,370


			In-Kind Contribution			$   1,600


			City Cost			$   137,770





			RDA Bank Restoration			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   31,740			2020


			Construction			$   211,600			2021


			Subtotal			$   243,340


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   92,061


			DNR Stewardship Grant (2019)			$   29,610


			City Cost			$   121,669


			Pedestrian Bridge			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   71,265			2020


			Construction			$   475,103			2021


			Subtotal			$   546,368


			WEDC Grant (2018)			$   407,940


			DNR LWCF Grant (2020)			$   138,428


			City Cost			$   -


			Restoration & Remediation			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   100,000			2021


			Construction			$   325,000			2022


			Subtotal			$   425,000


			Municipal Flood Control Grant (2020)			$   212,500


			City Cost			$   212,500


			Dam Removal			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   26,648			2020


			Engineering			$   26,648			2021


			Engineering			$   24,225			2022


			General Project Items			$   235,000			2022


			Construction			$   249,500			2022


			Subtotal			$   562,020


			Municipal Dam Program Grant (2020)			$   400,000


			City Cost			$   162,020





			Whitewater Improvements			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   66,283			2020


			Engineering			$   66,283			2021


			Engineering			$   60,258			2022


			Construction			$   1,205,154			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,397,979


			LWCF Grant (2021)			$   698,989


			City Cost			$   698,989





			Whitewater Park Area Trails & Viewing Areas - Powerhouse Plaza, Standing Wave Plaza, Riverside Park Trails			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering			$   51,028			2020


			Engineering			$   51,028			2021


			Engineering			$   46,389			2022


			Construction			$   927,774			2022


			Subtotal			$   1,076,218


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   538,109


			City Cost			$   538,109


			4th St Pedestrian Underpass			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2020


			Engineering 			$   7,909			2021


			Engineering 			$   7,190			2022


			Construction 			$   143,796			2022


			Subtotal			$   166,803


			Stew/LWCF/RTP Grant (2021)			$   83,402


			City Cost			$   83,402


			Whitewater Park to Water St Trail			Item Cost			Budget Year


			Engineering 			$   31,040			2021


			Construction			$   206,934			2022


			Subtotal			$   237,974


			Stewardship Grant (2021)			$   118,987


			City Cost			$   118,987


			Total Project Estimated Cost			$   4,934,441


			Total Project Estimated Cost W/ Grants			$   2,073,445












Phase II – Overall Budget 
Restoration & Remediation
 - Debt 212,500$        
 - Municipal Flood Control Grant 212,500$        
 - In-Kind -$                 
Dam Removal
 - Debt 162,021$        
 - Municipal Dam Program Grant 400,000$        
 - In-Kind -$                 
Whitewater Improvements Flood Control Grant 212,500$        Grant
 - Debt 698,989$        Flood Control Grant Match (CITY) 212,500$        Out of Pocket
 - Grant 698,989$        Dam Removal Grant 400,000$        Grant
 - In-Kind -$                 Dam Grant Match (CITY) 162,021$        Out of Pocket
Whitewater Trails, Plazas, Water St Trail 2021 DNR Grant 1,439,487$    Grant
 - Debt 740,498$        2021 DNR Grant Match (CITY) 1,439,487$    Out of Pocket
 - Grant 740,498$        3,865,995$    
 - In-Kind -$                 


Debt 1,814,008$    
In-Kind -$                 
Grant 2,051,987$    


3,865,995$    





WEDC Grant


						FORECASTED TIF 8 2019 ENDING CASH AVAILABLE





									TIF 8												2018 Idle Sites Grant


						5/31/19 Cash Balance:																					Grant						Public						Total


						 - Unreserved Cash			$   155,026												Site Clearance						$   - 0						$   765,000						$   765,000			Original Budget


						 - 2019 Debt Money			$   300,769												Infrastructure						$   500,000						$   669,000						$   1,169,000


									$   455,795																		$   500,000						$   1,434,000						$   1,934,000





						Adjustments:																					Grant						Public						Total


						 - 2019 Advance from General Fund			$   86,304			TIF 3 repayment back to GF - Need Finance Committee Approval									Site Clearance						$   - 0						$   765,000						$   765,000			Spending requirement to get entire $500,000


																					Infrastructure						$   500,000						$   401,667						$   901,667


						Revised 5/31/19 Cash Balance			$   542,099																		$   500,000						$   1,166,667						$   1,666,667





						2019 Projected Remaining Revenues:																					Grant						Public						Total


																					Site Clearance						$   - 0						$   666,000						$   666,000			Forecasted Expenditures


																					DNR Grant (1)						$   - 0						$   168,980						$   168,980


																					DNR Grant (2)						$   - 0						$   138,429						$   138,429


																					Infrastructure						$   500,001						$   261,040						$   761,041


																											$   500,001						$   1,234,449						$   1,734,450





																					Miniminum Match Required						70%


																					Actual Forecasted						71%


																					Maximum Grant						30%


																					Actual Forecasted						29%








						2018 Idle Sites Funding			$   180,000												Forecasted Project Costs:


																					HWY Trailer Demo						$   606,000


						2019 Remaining Projected Expenses:															Blacksmith Shop Demo						$   60,000


						Operating Expenses			$   (40,000)			Conservative estimate									Total Site Clearance						$   666,000


						HWY Trailer Completion			$   (5,000)			Estimate 




















Riverfront Budget - Phase I


												WEDC Qualifying Expenditure			DNR (1) Qualifying Expenditure			DNR (2) Qualifying Expenditure																											Eliminated from DNR Stewardship Grant


																					Pedestrian Bridge Design and Construction																								RDA to 8th St			$   12,572


			Solar Trail Lighting																		 - 2020 DNR Grant			$   138,428																					RDA to 8th St Design			$   48,711


			RDA Property			$   30,811			2021			YES			YES			NO			 - WEDC Grant			$   407,940									Ped Bridge			$   546,368									RDA to 8th St			$   9,742


			4th St to RDA			$   12,572			2021			YES			YES			NO			 - In-Kind			$   - 0									Riverbank			$   522,079			Includes lighting, amenities, plantings, etc.									$   71,025


			RDA to 8th St			$   - 0			2021			YES			YES			NO			Riverbank Restoration/Trail Development     												Mandt Side Access			$   - 0


			Total			$   43,383															 - Debt 			$   259,438									Mandt Side Plantings			$   - 0


																					 - Grant			$   261,041												$   1,068,447


			Trail Amenities																		 - In-Kind			$   1,600


			Bench Frames			$   2,400			2021			YES			YES			NO			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park)												WEDC Grant			$   407,940			Grant


			Tree Cycled Ash for Benches			$   300			2021			YES			YES			NO			 - Debt 												2020 DNR Grant (2)			$   138,429			Grant


			Volunteer Bench Construction			$   1,300			2021			YES			YES			NO			 - Grant			$   - 0									WEDC & DNR Match (CITY)			$   -			Out of Pocket


			Trash & Recycling Containers			$   6,000			2021			YES			YES			NO			 - In-Kind			$   - 0									WEDC Grant			$   92,061			Grant


			Wayfinding Signage			$   2,000			2021			YES			YES			NO			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park)												2019 DNR Grant (1)			$   29,610			Grant


			Total			$   12,000															 - Debt 												WEDC & DNR Match (CITY)			$   121,670			Out of Pocket


																					 - Grant			$   - 0									2019 DNR Grant (1)			$   139,370			Grant


			Trails																		 - In-Kind			$   - 0									WEDC & DNR Match (CITY)			$   137,770			Out of Pocket


			RDA Property			$   112,410			2021			YES			YES			NO															DNR Match (In-Kind)			$   1,600			Out of Pocket


			RDA Property Design			$   21,816			2020			YES			YES			NO															WEDC Grant			$   -			Grant


			4th St to RDA			$   48,711			2021			YES			YES			NO			Debt			$   259,438												$   1,068,450


			4th St to RDA Design			$   14,544			2020			YES			YES			NO			In-Kind			$   1,600


			RDA to 8th St			$   - 0			2021			YES			YES			NO			Grant			$   807,409


			RDA to 8th St Design			$   - 0			2020			YES			YES			NO						$   1,068,447


			Total			$   197,481


			Pedestrian Bridge


			Superstructure			$   405,103			2021			YES			NO			YES															WEDC GRANT			$   500,001


			Concrete Abutments			$   70,000			2021			YES			NO			YES															WEDC MATCH			$   1,234,449


			Design & Engineering			$   71,265			2020			YES			NO			YES															WEDC GRANT %			29%			30% MAXIMUM - OK


			Total			$   546,368





			Native Plantings


			RDA Property			$   22,500			2021			YES			YES			NO


			RDA Property Design			$   3,375			2021			YES			YES			NO


			Mandt Park			$   - 0			2022			NO			NO			NO


			Mandt Park Design			$   - 0			2021			NO			NO			NO


			Total			$   25,875





			Riverbank Restoration


			RDA Property			$   211,600			2021			YES			YES			NO


			Design & Engineering			$   31,740			2020			YES			YES			NO


			Total			$   243,340





			River Access


			Design & Engineering			$   - 0			2021			NO			NO			NO


			Construction			$   - 0			2022			NO			NO			NO


						$   - 0


						$   1,068,447





			Per DNR Estimate			$   1,348,109


			Less: RDA to 8th Street			$   (71,025)


			Original Design Costs:


			RDA Property Trail Design			$   (14,812)


			4th St to RDA Trail Design			$   (9,742)


			RDA Restoration Design & Engineering			$   (27,508)


			Mandt Side Costs:


			Native Plantings			$   (39,675)


			River Access			$   (185,000)


			Revised Design Costs:


			RDA Property Trail Design			$   21,816


			4th St to RDA Trail Design			$   14,544


			RDA Restoration Design & Engineering			$   31,740


						$   1,068,447








Add'l Grants





									Total Cost			DNR Grant			City Match																																				Total Cost			DNR Grant (1)			DNR Grant (2)			City Match


						Solar Trail Lighting			$   43,383			$   14,042			$   29,341																																	Solar Trail Lighting			$   43,383			$   14,042			$   7,650			$   21,692


						Trail Amenities			$   12,000			$   3,884			$   8,116																																	Trail Amenities			$   12,000			$   3,884			$   2,116			$   6,000


						Trails			$   197,481			$   63,918			$   133,563																																	Trails			$   197,481			$   63,918			$   34,823			$   98,741


						Native Plantings (RDA)			$   25,875			$   8,375			$   17,500																																	Native Plantings (RDA)			$   25,875			$   8,375			$   4,563			$   12,938


						Restoration			$   243,340			$   78,761			$   164,579																																	Restoration			$   243,340			$   78,761			$   42,909			$   121,670


									$   522,079			$   168,979			$   353,100			$   184,122			Amount you could ask for but it would need to qualify as matching for the WEDC Grant																														$   522,079			$   168,979			$   92,061			$   261,040


									Total Cost			DNR Grant			City Match


						Native Plantings (Mandt Side)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


						River Access			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


									$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			Amount you could ask for - This would have no impact on the WEDC Grant


									Total Cost			WEDC Grant			City Match


						Pedestrian Bridge			$   546,368			$   407,940			$   138,428


						DNR Grant Project Costs			$   522,079						$   522,079


									$   1,068,447			$   407,940			$   660,507








									Total Cost			2019 DNR Grant			City Match			WEDC Grant


						Solar Trail Lighting			$   43,383			$   14,042			$   14,042			$   15,299


						Trail Amenities			$   12,000			$   3,884			$   3,884			$   4,232


						Trails			$   197,481			$   63,918			$   63,918			$   69,645


						Native Plantings (RDA)			$   25,875			$   8,375			$   8,375			$   9,125


						Restoration			$   243,340			$   78,761			$   78,761			$   85,818


									$   522,079			$   168,979			$   168,980			$   184,120


												$   90,218						$   98,302





									Total Cost			2020 DNR Grant			City Match			WEDC Grant


						Pedestrian Bridge			$   546,368			$   115,244			$   115,244			$   315,880


									$   546,368			$   115,244			$   115,244			$   315,880








Timing - Phase I


									2020			2021


			Pedistrian Bridge Design						$   71,265


			Pedistrian Bridge Construction									$   475,103


			Riverbank Restoration Design						$   31,740


			Riverbank Restoration 									$   211,600


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design						$   36,360


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 									$   242,379


									$   139,365			$   929,082





			Debt						$   2,130			$   257,309


			Grants						$   137,235			$   670,174


									$   139,365			$   927,483





			Pedestrian Bridge Design			Debt/Reserves


			Pedestrian Bridge Design			2020 DNRGrant																								Check


			Pedestrian Bridge Design			WEDC Grant			$   71,265												Debt			$   259,439						$   (1)			$   (1)


			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			Debt/Reserves						$   -									WEDC			$   500,000						$   (1)			$   (1)


			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			2020 DNRGrant						$   138,429									DNR			$   307,409						$   - 0			$   - 0


			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			WEDC Grant						$   336,674									In-Kind			$   1,600


			Riverbank Restoration Design			Debt/Reserves			$   2,130															$   1,068,448


			Riverbank Restoration Design			2019 DNRGrant			$   29,610


			Riverbank Restoration Design			WEDC Grant


			Riverbank Restoration 			Debt/Reserves						$   119,540


			Riverbank Restoration 			2019 DNRGrant						$   -


			Riverbank Restoration 			WEDC Grant						$   92,061


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			Debt/Reserves


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			2019 DNRGrant			$   36,360


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			WEDC Grant


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			Debt/Reserves						$   137,769


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			2019 DNRGrant						$   103,010


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			WEDC Grant


			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			In-Kind						$   1,600





						Add'l TIF 8 Debt			$   - 0			$   - 0			Contingency due to potential cash flow issues


						Total TIF Debt			$   2,130			$   257,309











Riverfront Budget - Phase II


															Municpal Dam Grant Qualifying Expenditure			Municipal Flood Control Qualifying Expenditure			DNR (2021) Qualifying Expenditure


																											Restoration & Remediation


						Restoration & Remediation																					 - Debt 			$   212,500


						Engineering			$   100,000			2021			NO			YES			NO						 - Municipal Flood Control Grant			$   212,500


						Construction			$   325,000			2021			NO			YES			NO						 - In-Kind			$   - 0


						Total			$   425,000																		Dam Removal


																											 - Debt 			$   162,021


						Dam Removal																					 - Municipal Dam Program Grant			$   400,000


						Engineering			$   26,648			2020			YES			NO			NO						 - In-Kind			$   - 0


						Engineering			$   26,648			2021			YES			NO			NO						Whitewater Improvements												Flood Control Grant			$   212,500			Grant


						Engineering			$   24,225			2022			YES			NO			NO						 - Debt 			$   698,989									Flood Control Grant Match (CITY)			$   212,500			Out of Pocket


						Construction			$   484,500			2022			YES			NO			NO						 - Grant			$   698,989									Dam Removal Grant			$   400,000			Grant


						Total			$   562,021																		 - In-Kind			$   - 0									Dam Grant Match (CITY)			$   162,021			Out of Pocket


																											Whitewater Trails, Plazas, Water St Trail												2021 DNR Grant			$   1,439,487			Grant


						Whitewater Improvements																					 - Debt 			$   740,498									2021 DNR Grant Match (CITY)			$   1,439,487			Out of Pocket


						Engineering			$66,283			2020			NO			NO			YES						 - Grant			$   740,498												$   3,865,995


						Engineering			$66,283			2021			NO			NO			YES						 - In-Kind			$   - 0


						Engineering			$60,258			2022			NO			NO			YES


						Construction			$1,205,154			2022			NO			NO			YES


						Total			$1,397,978																		Debt			$   1,814,008


																											In-Kind			$   - 0


						Whitewater Trails, Underpass, Plazas, Water St Trail																					Grant			$   2,051,987


						Engineering			$   58,936			2020			NO			NO			YES									$   3,865,995


						Engineering			$   89,976			2021			NO			NO			YES


						Engineering			$   53,579			2022			NO			NO			YES


						Construction			$   1,278,504			2022			NO			NO			YES


						Total			$   1,480,996








Timing - Phase II


									2020			2021			2022


			Dam Removal Engineering						$   26,648			$   26,648			$   24,225


			Dam Removal Construction						$   -			$   -			$   484,500


			Restoration & Remediation Engineering						$   -			$   100,000			$   -


			Restoration & Remediation Construction						$   -			$   -			$   325,000


			Whitewater Improvement Engineering						$   66,283			$   66,283			$   60,258


			Whitewater Improvement Construction						$   -			$   -			$   1,205,154


			Whitewater Trails Engineering						$   58,936			$   89,976			$   53,579


			Whitewater Trails Construction						$   -			$   -			$   1,278,504


									$   151,867			$   282,907			$   3,431,220





			Debt						$   151,867			$   232,907			$   1,429,234


			Grants						$   - 0			$   50,000			$   2,001,987


									$   151,867			$   282,907			$   3,431,221





			Dam Removal Engineering			Debt/Reserves			$26,648			$26,648			$24,225


			Dam Removal Engineering			Dam Removal Grant			$0			$0			$0


			Dam Removal Construction			Debt/Reserves			$0			$0			$84,500


			Dam Removal Construction			Dam Removal Grant			$0			$0			$400,000


			Restoration & Remediation Engineering			Debt/Reserves			$0			$50,000			$0


			Restoration & Remediation Engineering			Flood Control Grant			$0			$50,000			$0


			Restoration & Remediation Construction			Debt/Reserves			$0			$0			$162,500


			Restoration & Remediation Construction			Flood Control Grant			$0			$0			$162,500


			Whitewater Improvement Engineering			Debt/Reserves			$66,283			$66,283			$60,258


			Whitewater Improvement Engineering			2021 DNR Grant			$0			$0			$0


			Whitewater Improvement Construction			Debt/Reserves			$0			$0			$506,165


			Whitewater Improvement Construction			2021 DNR Grant			$0			$0			$698,989


			Whitewater Trails Engineering			Debt/Reserves			$58,936			$89,976			$53,579


			Whitewater Trails Engineering			2021 DNR Grant			$0			$0			$0


			Whitewater Trails Construction			Debt/Reserves			$0			$0			$538,007


			Whitewater Trails Construction			2021 DNR Grant			$0			$0			$740,498












Phase III


 Market Study - $34,000 in 2023


 Rental Operation/Facility 
 Design - $90,000 in 2024 


 Construction - ? In 2025







CIP Changes
Item Original Year Revised Year Original Amount Revised Amount
Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park) 2022 150,000$               -$                            
Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park) 2021 35,000$                 -$                            
Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings (Mandt Park) 2022 34,500$                 -$                            
Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings Design (Mandt Park) 2021 5,175$                   -$                            
Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration 2022 2021 -$                            100,000$               


2022 200,000$               325,000$               
Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management 2022 200,000$               -$                            
Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support 2021 6,400$                   -$                            
Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight 2022 39,450$                 -$                            
Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Final Design 2020 42,000$                 -$                            
Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering 2020 -$                            66,283$                 


2021 -$                            66,283$                 
2022 -$                            60,258$                 


Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  2022 2022 800,000$               1,205,154$           
Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail, Underpass, Plazas Design (RDA Property to Water St) 2021 2020 -$                            58,937$                 


2021 36,750$                 89,977$                 
2022 -$                            53,579$                 


Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails, Underpass, Plazas (RDA Property to Water St) 2022 2022 244,500$               1,278,504$           
Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Engineering 2020 -$                            26,648$                 


2021 -$                            26,648$                 
2022 -$                            24,225$                 


Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Construction 2022 -$                            484,500$               
Subtotal 1,793,775$           3,865,996$           
Difference (2,072,221)$         





Overall Summary


																														CIP - Updated


						Updated CIP																								Row Labels			Sum of 2020			Sum of 2021			Sum of 2022			Sum of 2023			Sum of 2024


						Row Labels			Sum of 2020			Sum of 2021			Sum of 2022			Sum of 2023			Sum of 2024									Pedestrian Bridge Construction			$   - 0			$   475,103			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


						General Obligation Debt     			$   153,998			$   491,816			$   1,516,734			$   122,117			$   167,681									Pedestrian Bridge Design			$   71,265			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


						Other-Grants       			$   137,235			$   720,174			$   2,089,487			$   20,000			$   65,000									Riverbank Restoration 			$   - 0			$   211,600			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


						Grand Total			$   291,233			$   1,211,990			$   3,606,221			$   142,117			$   232,681									Riverbank Restoration Design			$   31,740			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   484,500			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Engineering			$   26,648			$   26,648			$   24,225			$   - 0			$   - 0


						CIP - Previous																								Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration			$   - 0			$   100,000			$   325,000			$   - 0			$   - 0


						Row Labels			Sum of 2020			Sum of 2021			Sum of 2022			Sum of 2023			Sum of 2024									Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail, Underpass, Plazas Design (RDA Property to Water St)			$   58,937			$   89,977			$   53,579			$   - 0			$   - 0


						General Obligation Debt     			$   113,265			$   389,953			$   813,750			$   122,117			$   167,681									Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails, Underpass, Plazas (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   1,278,504			$   - 0			$   - 0


						Other-Grants       			$   68,100			$   622,454			$   1,029,700			$   20,000			$   65,000									Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   1,205,154			$   - 0			$   - 0


						Grand Total			$   181,365			$   1,012,407			$   1,843,450			$   142,117			$   232,681									Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering			$   66,283			$   66,282			$   60,258			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase III Market Demand Analysis 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   34,000			$   - 0


						Change																								Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   90,000


									2020			2021			2022			2023			2024			Total						Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			$   - 0			$   242,379			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


						General Obligation Debt     			$   40,733			$   101,863			$   702,984			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   845,580						Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			$   36,360			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


						Other-Grants       			$   69,135			$   97,720			$   1,059,787			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   1,226,642						Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   175,000			$   - 0			$   - 0


									$   109,868			$   199,583			$   1,762,771			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   2,072,222						Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   142,681


																														Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   108,117			$   - 0


																														Grand Total			$   291,233			$   1,211,989			$   3,606,220			$   142,117			$   232,681


									Original			Revised			Change


						Market Demand Analysis			$   34,000			$   34,000			$   - 0


						Rental Facility Design			$   90,000			$   90,000			$   - 0


						Add'l Yahara River Trail Work			$   425,798			$   425,798			$   - 0


						Pedestrian Bridge			$   546,368			$   546,368			$   - 0


						RDA Riverfront Restoration			$   243,341			$   243,341			$   - 0


						RDA Trails			$   278,740			$   278,740			$   - 0


						Mandt Park Access Native Plantings			$   224,675			$   - 0			$   (224,675)															CIP - Previous


						Restoration and Remediation			$   200,000			$   425,000			$   225,000															Row Labels			Sum of 2020			Sum of 2021			Sum of 2022			Sum of 2023			Sum of 2024


						Dam Removal			$   - 0			$   562,021			$   562,021															Pedestrian Bridge Construction			$   - 0			$   475,103			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


						Whitewater Improvements			$   887,850			$   1,397,977			$   510,127															Pedestrian Bridge Design			$   71,265			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


						Trails, Plaza, Underpass, etc.			$   281,250			$   1,480,997			$   1,199,747															Riverbank Restoration 			$   - 0			$   211,600			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


						Sediment Management			$   200,000			$   - 0			$   (200,000)															Riverbank Restoration Design			$   31,740			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


									$   3,412,022			$   5,484,242			$   2,072,220															Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   150,000			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   35,000			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


									Debt						$   845,580															Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   34,500			$   - 0			$   - 0


									Grants						$   1,226,642															Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   5,175			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


															$   2,072,222															Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   200,000			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail Design (4th St to Water St)			$   - 0			$   36,750			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails (4th St to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   244,500			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   800,000			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			$   - 0			$   6,400			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   39,450			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Final Design			$   42,000			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   200,000			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase III Market Demand Analysis 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   34,000			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   90,000


																														Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			$   - 0			$   242,379			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			$   36,360			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   175,000			$   - 0			$   - 0


																														Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   142,681


																														Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   108,117			$   - 0


																														Grand Total			$   181,365			$   1,012,407			$   1,843,450			$   142,117			$   232,681








Sheet1





						Item			Original Year			Revised Year			Original Amount			Revised Amount


						Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park)			2022						$   150,000			$   -


						Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park)			2021						$   35,000			$   -


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings (Mandt Park)			2022						$   34,500			$   -


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings Design (Mandt Park)			2021						$   5,175			$   -


						Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration 			2022			2021			$   -			$   100,000


												2022			$   200,000			$   325,000


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management 			2022						$   200,000			$   -


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			2021						$   6,400			$   -


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			2022						$   39,450			$   -


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Final Design			2020						$   42,000			$   -


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering						2020			$   -			$   66,283


												2021			$   -			$   66,283


												2022			$   -			$   60,258


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			2022			2022			$   800,000			$   1,205,154


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail, Underpass, Plazas Design (RDA Property to Water St)			2021			2020			$   -			$   58,937


												2021			$   36,750			$   89,977


												2022			$   -			$   53,579


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails, Underpass, Plazas (RDA Property to Water St)			2022			2022			$   244,500			$   1,278,504


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Engineering						2020			$   -			$   26,648


												2021			$   -			$   26,648


												2022			$   -			$   24,225


						Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Construction						2022			$   -			$   484,500


												Subtotal			$   1,793,775			$   3,865,996


												Difference						$   (2,072,221)








Pivots


			DG Response																					Updated CIP


			Row Labels			Sum of 2020			Sum of 2021			Sum of 2022			Sum of 2023			Sum of 2024						Row Labels			Sum of 2020			Sum of 2021			Sum of 2022			Sum of 2023			Sum of 2024


			General Obligation Debt     			$   151,868.00			$   154,777.50			$   1,557,472.50			$   122,117.00			$   167,681.00						General Obligation Debt     			$   153,998.00			$   491,816.00			$   1,516,734.00			$   122,117.00			$   167,681.00


			Other-Grants       			$   - 0			$   128,129.50			$   2,048,747.50			$   20,000.00			$   65,000.00						Other-Grants       			$   137,235.00			$   720,174.00			$   2,089,487.00			$   20,000.00			$   65,000.00


			Grand Total			$   151,868.00			$   282,907.00			$   3,606,220.00			$   142,117.00			$   232,681.00						Grand Total			$   291,233.00			$   1,211,990.00			$   3,606,221.00			$   142,117.00			$   232,681.00





																								Original CIP


																								Row Labels			Sum of 2020			Sum of 2021			Sum of 2022			Sum of 2023			Sum of 2024


																								General Obligation Debt     			$   113,265.00			$   389,953.00			$   813,750.00			$   122,117.00			$   167,681.00


																								Other-Grants       			$   68,100.00			$   622,454.00			$   1,029,700.00			$   20,000.00			$   65,000.00


																								Grand Total			$   181,365.00			$   1,012,407.00			$   1,843,450.00			$   142,117.00			$   232,681.00





																								Change


																											2020			2021			2022			2023			2024


																								General Obligation Debt     			$   40,733.00			$   101,863.00			$   702,984.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


																								Other-Grants       			$   69,135.00			$   97,720.00			$   1,059,787.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


																											$   109,868.00			$   199,583.00			$   1,762,771.00			$   - 0			$   - 0











			DG Response																					Updated CIP


			Row Labels			Sum of 2020			Sum of 2021			Sum of 2022			Sum of 2023			Sum of 2024						Row Labels			Sum of 2020			Sum of 2021			Sum of 2022			Sum of 2023			Sum of 2024


			City			$   151,868.00			$   154,777.50			$   1,557,472.50			$   122,117.00			$   167,681.00						City			$   151,868.00			$   232,907.00			$   1,432,234.00			$   122,117.00			$   167,681.00


			Grants			$   - 0			$   128,129.50			$   2,048,747.50			$   20,000.00			$   65,000.00						City 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   84,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grand Total			$   151,868.00			$   282,907.00			$   3,606,220.00			$   142,117.00			$   232,681.00						Grants			$   - 0			$   50,000.00			$   2,089,487.00			$   20,000.00			$   65,000.00


																								TIF 8			$   139,365.00			$   929,083.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


																								Grand Total			$   291,233.00			$   1,211,990.00			$   3,606,221.00			$   142,117.00			$   232,681.00


			DG Response																					Updated CIP


			Row Labels			Sum of 2020			Sum of 2021			Sum of 2022			Sum of 2023			Sum of 2024						Row Labels			Sum of 2020			Sum of 2021			Sum of 2022			Sum of 2023			Sum of 2024


			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   484,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   484,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Engineering			$   26,648.00			$   26,648.00			$   24,225.00			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Engineering			$   26,648.00			$   26,648.00			$   24,225.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration			$   - 0			$   100,000.00			$   325,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration			$   - 0			$   100,000.00			$   325,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail, Underpass, Plazas Design (RDA Property to Water St)			$   58,937.00			$   89,977.00			$   53,579.00			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail, Underpass, Plazas Design (RDA Property to Water St)			$   58,937.00			$   89,976.00			$   53,579.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails, Underpass, Plazas (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   1,278,504.00			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails, Underpass, Plazas (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   1,278,505.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   1,205,154.00			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   1,205,154.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering 			$   66,283.00			$   66,282.00			$   60,258.00			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering			$   66,283.00			$   66,283.00			$   60,258.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase III Market Demand Analysis 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   34,000.00			$   - 0						Riverfront Development - Phase III Market Demand Analysis 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   34,000.00			$   - 0


			Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   90,000.00						Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   90,000.00


			Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   175,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0						Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   175,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   142,681.00						Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   142,681.00


			Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   108,117.00			$   - 0						Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   108,117.00			$   - 0


			Grand Total			$   151,868.00			$   282,907.00			$   3,606,220.00			$   142,117.00			$   232,681.00						Pedestrian Bridge Design			$   71,265.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


																								Pedestrian Bridge Construction			$   - 0			$   475,103.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


						Per CIP Budget			Per Budget Spreadsheet			Variance												Riverbank Restoration Design			$   31,740.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Dam Removal			$   562,021			$   562,020			$   1												Riverbank Restoration 			$   - 0			$   211,601.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Whitewater Improvments			$   1,397,977			$   1,397,979			$   (2)												Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			$   36,360.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			River Restoration			$   425,000			$   425,000			$   - 0												Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			$   - 0			$   242,379.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Trails/Underpass			$   1,480,997			$   1,480,995			$   2												Grand Total			$   291,233.00			$   1,211,990.00			$   3,606,221.00			$   142,117.00			$   232,681.00


						$   3,865,995			$   3,865,994			$   1


						Per CIP Budget			Per Budget Spreadsheet			Variance


			GO Debt			$   1,747,726			$   1,814,007			$   (66,281)


			Grants			$   2,051,987			$   2,051,987			$   - 0


						$   3,799,713			$   3,865,994			$   (66,281)








DG Response


			Funding Source			Department			Funding Type			Description			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Engineering			$   26,648.00			$   26,648.00			$   8,725.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   62,021.00


			City 			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering 			$   66,283.00			$   33,141.00			$   30,129.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   129,553.00			Show 2021 costs as grant


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration			$   - 0			$   50,000.00			$   162,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   212,500.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   602,577.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   602,577.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails, Underpass, Plazas (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   639,252.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   639,252.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail, Underpass, Plazas Design (RDA Property to Water St)			$   58,937.00			$   44,988.50			$   26,789.50			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   130,715.00			Show $29,468 as grants in 2021


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase III Market Demand Analysis 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   34,000.00			$   - 0			$   34,000.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   45,000.00			$   45,000.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   122,681.00			$   122,681.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   88,117.00			$   - 0			$   88,117.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   87,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   87,500.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Engineering			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   15,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   15,500.00			Update to $400,000


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   484,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   484,500.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering 			$   - 0			$   33,141.00			$   30,129.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   63,270.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   602,577.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   602,577.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration			$   - 0			$   50,000.00			$   162,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   212,500.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails, Underpass, Plazas (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   639,252.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   639,252.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail, Underpass, Plazas Design (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   44,988.50			$   26,789.50			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   71,778.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   45,000.00			$   45,000.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   20,000.00			$   20,000.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   20,000.00			$   - 0			$   20,000.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   87,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   87,500.00








Updated CIP


			Funding Source			Department			Funding Type			Description			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Pedestrian Bridge Design			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Pedestrian Bridge Design			$   71,265.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			Amended March 2020 - April 2020


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			$   - 0			$   475,103.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverbank Restoration Design			$   29,610.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Riverbank Restoration Design			$   2,130.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			Amended March 2020 - April 2020


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Riverbank Restoration 			$   - 0			$   119,540.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverbank Restoration 			$   - 0			$   92,061.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			$   36,360.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			$   - 0			$   139,369.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			$   - 0			$   103,010.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Engineering			$   26,648.00			$   26,648.00			$   24,225.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City 			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   84,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering			$   66,283.00			$   66,283.00			$   60,258.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration			$   - 0			$   50,000.00			$   162,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   506,165.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails, Underpass, Plazas (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   538,007.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail, Underpass, Plazas Design (RDA Property to Water St)			$   58,937.00			$   89,976.00			$   53,579.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase III Market Demand Analysis 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   34,000.00			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   45,000.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   122,681.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   88,117.00			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   87,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Engineering			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   400,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   698,989.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration			$   - 0			$   50,000.00			$   162,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails, Underpass, Plazas (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   740,498.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail, Underpass, Plazas Design (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   45,000.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   20,000.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   20,000.00			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   87,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0








CIP New


			Funding Source			Department			Funding Type			Description			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Engineering			$   26,648.00			$   26,648.00			$   24,225.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City 			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   84,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering			$   66,283.00			$   - 0			$   30,129.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration			$   - 0			$   50,000.00			$   162,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   602,577.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails, Underpass, Plazas (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   639,252.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail, Underpass, Plazas Design (RDA Property to Water St)			$   58,937.00			$   15,520.50			$   26,789.50			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase III Market Demand Analysis 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   34,000.00			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   45,000.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   122,681.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   88,117.00			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   87,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Engineering			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Dam Removal - Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   400,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering			$   - 0			$   66,282.00			$   30,129.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   602,577.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration			$   - 0			$   50,000.00			$   162,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails, Underpass, Plazas (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   639,252.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail, Underpass, Plazas Design (RDA Property to Water St)			$   - 0			$   74,456.50			$   26,789.50			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   45,000.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   20,000.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   20,000.00			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   87,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Pedestrian Bridge Design			$   71,265.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			$   - 0			$   475,103.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverbank Restoration Design			$   31,740.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Riverbank Restoration 			$   - 0			$   186,703.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverbank Restoration 			$   - 0			$   24,897.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			$   36,360.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			$   - 0			$   141,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			$   - 0			$   100,879.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0








CIP Old


			Funding Source			Department			Funding Type			Description			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Final Design			$   42,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			$   - 0			$   3,200.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   19,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   400,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails (4th St to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   122,250.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail Design (4th St to Water St)			$   - 0			$   18,375.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   150,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase I River Access Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   35,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase III Market Demand Analysis 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   34,000.00			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   45,000.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   122,681.00


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   88,117.00			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   87,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Bidding Support			$   - 0			$   3,200.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering - Construction Oversight			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   19,950.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Construction  			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   400,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Whitewater Park Sediment Management 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   200,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II River Restoration 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   200,000.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trails (4th St to Water St)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   122,250.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase II Trail Design (4th St to Water St)			$   - 0			$   18,375.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings Design (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   5,175.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			City			Recreation			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Development - Phase II Native Plantings (Mandt Park)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   34,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Development - Phase III Yahara Riverfront Rental Facility Design 			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   45,000.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail Paving - Business Park to Pedestrian Bridge			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   20,000.00


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail Paving - Viking Park to Stoughton Hospital			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   20,000.00			$   - 0


			Grants			Recreation			Other-Grants       			Yahara River Trail - Stoughton Hospital to Cooper's Causeway Boardwalk (IKI)			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   87,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Pedestrian Bridge Design			$   71,265.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Pedestrian Bridge Construction			$   - 0			$   475,103.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverbank Restoration Design			$   31,740.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Riverbank Restoration 			$   - 0			$   186,703.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverbank Restoration 			$   - 0			$   24,897.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Trail and Amenities Design			$   36,360.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			General Obligation Debt     			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			$   - 0			$   141,500.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0


			TIF 8			RDA			Other-Grants       			Riverfront Trail and Amenities 			$   - 0			$   100,879.00			$   - 0			$   - 0			$   - 0












Comparative Costs 


 Aquatic Centers
 Regional Type (Sun Prairie, Fort Atkinson) - $7-12 million with $300-400,000 annual 


operational cost 


 Neighborhood Type - $4-6 million with $200-300,000 annual operational cost


 Monona’s Monona Bank River Rink - $1.8 million in 2019 


 Waunakee Village Center - $6.7 million in 2006


 Holmen Four Season Park Shelter - $400,000 in 2013 







Project Benefits 


 Economic Impact


 Economic Development 


 Making Stoughton attractive to younger people


 Public Safety 


 Recreation  







Economic Impact 


Visitor Expenditures


Drive Times







Economic Impact


“The largest share of responses, 37.1%, was from ages 25-44. Ayres project 
manager Jacob Blue said this age group prefers “experiences” over tangible 
purchases.”
- Stoughton Courier Hub on the Downtown RDA Ad Hoc Committee Survey 
Results


“Our river park is our downtown anchor and was the key piece in our revival 
helping make Salida the economic hub for our region and is our city’s social 
center.”
- P.T. Wood, Mayor of Salida, CO & Business Owner







Economic Development
 Grand Rapids, MI Example


 Converting 50% of their low utility to high utility properties would yield an increase 
of $117 million in property values 







Making Stoughton attractive to 
younger people


https://apl.wisc.edu/shared/youngadults



https://apl.wisc.edu/shared/youngadults





Public Safety







Recreation 


 Goal 1.2.4: Promote bicycle and pedestrian facilities throughout Stoughton 
and the surrounding area.
 Objective A: Improve local route connectivity through the area to parks, 


conservancies, schools, local businesses, and regional trails


 Goal 1.2.7: Promote water recreation throughout the community
 Objective A: Utilize riverfront parks for potential water based recreational 


improvements


 Objective C: Promote and maintain canoe/kayak launches and fishing areas







Questions?





		Yahara Riverfront Budget 

		Phases 

		Phase I

		Phase I - Pedestrian Bridge

		Phase I – RDA Trail & Trail Amenities 

		Phase I – RDA Riverbank Restoration

		Phase I – Overall Budget 

		Phase II

		Phase II - Whitewater Park Area Trails & Plazas�

		Slide Number 10

		Phase II – 4th St Underpass

		Phase II – Whitewater Park Area to Water St Trail

		Phase II - Whitewater Park Improvements�

		Slide Number 14

		Phase II – Dam Removal 

		Phase II - River Restoration & Remediation�

		Phase II – Overall Budget 

		Phase III

		CIP Changes

		Comparative Costs 

		Project Benefits 

		Economic Impact 

		Economic Impact

		Economic Development

		Making Stoughton attractive to younger people

		Public Safety

		Recreation 

		Slide Number 28






 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the River and Trails Task Force Committee of 
the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as 
indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


Meeting of 
the:  


Date /Time:  


Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 
 
CC: 


AD HOC WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE 
 
    Monday, May 18, 2020 at 8:00 am   


 
Virtual Meeting Information: 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/176456253 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412 
 
Access Code: 176-456-253 


 
Bob Diebel, Jamie Patrick, Mark Landgraf, Brandon Holstein, Matt 
Dregne, Regina Hirsch, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, Gary Schutte, Pete 
Manley, Parks and Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Tim Swadley, Leadership Team, Stoughton Newspapers, Sarah 
Monette, Judi Krebs, Council Members, Gary Lacy, Rich Albright, Dan 
Williams 
 
  Item #   CALL TO ORDER 


1   Call to Order 
 
2   Approval of the February 17, 2020 Minutes  
 
3   Public Comment Period 
 
4   Communications   
   Municipal Dam Program Grant Update 
   Municipal Flood Control Program Grant Update 
   Stewardship Program Grant Update 
   US DOT BUILD Grant Update  
     
Item #   OLD BUSINESS      
 
Item #   NEW BUSINESS 
5   Riverfront Trail Design (Discussion)  







  
6   Future Agenda Items      
   ADJOURNMENT 





